

READING AREA SERVICE COMMITTEE MINUTES
09/10/2023

Keith S.. opened the meeting at 4:00 pm. with the Serenity Prayer. read the 12 Traditions. read the 12 Concepts. read the service paragraph.

Roll Call: Officers and Committee Chairs		
Chair	Keith S.	P
Vice Chair	Brian B.	P
Secretary	Becky G.	P
Vice Secretary	open	open
Treasurer	Laura D.	P
Vice Treasurer	Ron D.	P
RCM	Mike V.	P
RCM Alternate	Ron S.	P
Activities Chair	Maryanne T.	P
H&I Chair	Randy T.	P
Literature Chair	Leslie D.	P
Policy Chair	Penny S./ Pat S. V. Chair P	P
Convention Chair	Corey C	P
Web Chair	Roxy M.	P

AuRoll Call: Groups		
Monday Newcomers	Mike E.	A
Just for Today	Corey C.	P
Vision of Hope	Geneva	P
Blind Faith	A.J. R.	P
Only With Vigilance	Amanda B.	P
Let's Get Honest	Mike R	A
New Horizons	Scotty D.	P
By NA Means Necessary	Pat S.	P
TGIF	Darnell H.	P
Let's Start to Live	Mike C	P
Straight Up	Tiffany W.	A
Work the Steps or Die	Paul K.	A
Sanity in Amity	Sean G.	P
New Beginnings-New Way of Life	Allen H.	P
Recovery First	Michelle B.	P
Lights of Hope	Ron S.	P
Wake Up/Living Clean	David R.	P
Into the Light	Joan D.	P

We are Miracles	Tom D.	A
Attitude of Gratitude	Ron S.	P
Alive at Five	Tanaya D	P
Another Day Clean	Johnny C.	A
Surrender or Die	Maryanne T. rep.	P

18 groups present; 10 simple majority, 12 for 2/3rds per policy

Recognition of new groups: High On Life Gabe B. Opened back up in June 2023

Number of visiting members: 2

Corrections to previous month's minutes: none

Motion to Accept: Corey C. 1st: / 2nd: Geneva D. - accepted

Order of the Day: Each issue will be limited to two pros, two cons, not to exceed 15 minutes of discussion. Any further discussion will be at the discretion of the Chair.

Motion to Accept: 1st: Maryanne T. / 2nd: Corey C. - accepted

Officers Report

Chair (Keith S.):

Vice Chair (Brian B.):

Secretary (Becky G.) Secretary report I have Expenses 40.59. I am passing around a paper for anyone who has changes in the representative addresses phone numbers or email

Vice Secretary : open

Treasurer (Laura D.): See attached

GROUP REPORTS		
Group Name	Literature Order	Area Donation
Monday Newcomers	\$0	\$0
Just for Today	\$0	\$43
Vision of Hope	\$20	\$0

Blind Faith	\$4.02	\$144
Only With Vigilance	\$0	\$0
Let's Get Honest	\$27.39	\$182.96
New Horizons	\$0	\$0
By NA Means Necessary	\$20.25	\$10
TGIF	\$4.02	\$0
Let's Start to Live	\$60	\$80
Straight Up	\$0	\$29.31
Work the Steps or Die	\$	\$
Sanity in Amity	\$39.56	\$23
New Beginnings-New Way of Life	\$37.55	\$19
Recovery First	\$18.70	\$18.70
Wake Up/Living Clean	\$163.48	\$205.75
Into the Light	\$39.66	\$20
We Are Miracles	\$0	\$0
Attitude of Gratitude	\$0	\$54.80
Alive at Five	\$0	\$45
Another Day Clean	\$0	\$0
Lights of Hope	\$0	\$126.26
Surrender or Die	\$162.86	\$80.23
High on Life	\$12.10	\$80.70

SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS:

Activities Chair (Maryanne T.):Activities report

We met today with six members and one visitor we finalized our plans for Saturday's picnic. We are requesting \$700 to cover costs. We are submitting a policy motion to put the four area Labor Day picnic on our calendar as an ongoing event the picnic was a success next year the event will be in harrisburg. We are hosting the next regional meeting on November 11th we are currently in the process of finding a venue

Yours in service Maryanne T

H&I (Randy T.):H& I

Today we met with three members positions are open p or chair and literature chair we are tentatively scheduling phone line workshop for November 5th at 3:00 p.m. before area and poster Day date is yet to be determined k other than that everything else is going well thanks for letting me serve posters are coming next area for phone line workshop.

Web (Roxy M.): Website committe

Statistics from the last 30 days visitor 660 visits 2077

No issues with the website over the last month. Flyers from last month have been posted. New flyers will be posted to the website. I will wait to post the MARLCNA flyer seeing as the

information is wrong. I will be posting information about the little apple convention. I will also work on updating and uploading to our jump share account. Backup of our minutes. I submitted an expense sheet in the amount of \$137.80 for meeting list.

Web committee Roxanne M

Literature Chair (Leslie D.):report we took in \$610.81 Naws order \$1,016.06
There are coffee supplies left over from a group that closed down does anyone want it?

Policy Chair (Penny S.):

Hi family. The Policy Committee met today with two members present (chair and vice chair). As always, we could use more trusted servants on the Policy Committee.

As a result of several discussions we had during the last policy workshop in March, the Policy Committee is submitting four policy motions (attached) that will go back to home groups for a group conscience. These motions are basically meant to clarify poorly worded, ambiguous and/or obsolete policies. In loving service, Penny S

Convention Chair (Corey C.):Convention committee met on 8/20/2023 with nine members present. We have a potential logo that we intend to finalize this month. Flyer coming soon thereafter. Are August and September fundraisers were well supported. They profited approximately \$450 and \$650

Our next meeting is Sunday 9:17/23 executive committee meeting at 1:30 p.m. full committee at 2:30 p.m. we are getting into crunch time and still need some trusted servants. The following positions are open

Guidelines vice chair, CI vice, A&G vice, h&h vice, registration chair. In loving service Corey C
RCM (Mike V.): Please see attached

Alt. RCM (Ron S.):

Nominations and Elections:

Motion to open elections: Penny 2nd Ron

Vice Secretary is open:

Tanaya D was elected

Recount of groups with a group conscience:

Old Business:

New Business:

Area Business/Housekeeping Motions:

A. Regional Motions: see attached

B. Non-Policy Motions: none

C. Policy Motions:

Policy Motion #630: Amend paragraph 6 (RCM Duties) on p. 4 of the RASCNA Policy Handbook to read as follows:

New: 6. Attends at least one different home group business meeting in the Reading Area each month which is not the RCM's home group

Old: 6. Attends at least one business meeting in local area each month

Intent: To the clarify the meaning and intent of existing policy.

Policy Motion #631: Amend paragraph 8 (ASC Voting Procedures) on p. 15 of the RASCNA Policy Handbook to read as follows:

New: 8. Chairperson breaks a tie for all motions, except group conscience motions.

Old: 8. Chairperson cannot break tie for group conscience issues only.

Intent: To the clarify the meaning and intent of existing policy

Policy Motion #632: Delete the following paragraph 4 (Area Finances) on p. 9 of the RASCNA Policy Handbook:

4. The ASC will supply each group in the area with a World Conference Agenda Report at the expense of the area fund.

Intent: NAWS no longer prints the CAR/CAT for distribution. They are available on the NAWS website for download.

Policy Motion #633: Amend paragraph 9 (Area Finances) on p. 9 of the RASCNA Policy Handbook as follows:

New: 9. The Reading Area will purchase and maintain general liability insurance, which will cover all regular meetings, activity meetings and our area service meeting.

Old: 9. The Reading Area will purchase insurance from Erie Insurance at the price of \$230.00 per year. This will cover all meetings, activity meetings and our area service meeting.

Intent: To clarify existing policy (what type of insurance) and not list the company and price so that policy doesn't have to be changed each time the company or price changes.

Policy motion# 634 To add the four area Labor Day cookout your Harrisburg Lancaster and reading two activities list of events. Activities committee guidelines page six paragraph to in general policy. This event will rotate yearly between the four areas and class will be equally divided by the four areas as well.

Accompanying intent

To promote unity between areas and carry the message to the newcomer. P. O. I this already fits in our current budget for each year. Group presenting motion activities committee trusted servant Brian b seconded by David r additional comments policy committee review affects the following in activities committee guidelines section capital v capital i paragraph capital b-3 on page 4 section capital l capital x paragraph 1 on page 5

Housekeeping motion: none

Emergency Business: None.

Final Treasurer's Report: See attachment

Next ASC meeting will be held on Sunday, October 1st 2023, at EDI, 1300 Hilltop Road, Leesport, PA 19533. Subcommittees at 2:00 pm and area at 4:00 pm.

Motion to close: 1st Pat / 2nd .Joan- . closed the meeting with the Serenity Prayer at p.m.

In Loving Service,

Becky G.

RASCNA Secretary

Email: greenbecky18@gmail.com

Phone: 610-818-7355